—= TOg &> G 2

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

Oct. 28, 1957

Resler & Sheldon
302 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mex.

Dear Mr. Sheldon:

It will be necessary that a 20 sack plug be placed in and out the
base of the 9 5/8" casing.

If left as is gas might enter the hole and accumulate below surface
plug. If someone should resenter the well later on, mud pressure may be
insufficient to contain this gas and the well could blow out with injurious
results. A possibly serious accident may be prevented by placing a plug

in the base of the 9 5/8",
Please notify this office when subject plug has been placed.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

E. J. Figcher
Engineer, District 1
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R. F. Montgomery
OCC, Hobbs



